Below are the minutes for the ASLO Board Meeting held on March, 2nd 2014.

- Attendance: Sarah Bright, Rachel McLean, Justin McDole, Luke Akridge, Sara Glover, Ashley Fox, Holly Bean, Regina Priddy, Katie Dawson, Katelyn Dotson, and Roxxi McLean.
- 2:03: ~ Meeting called to order and President Holly asked for reports from each chair.
 - ~Katie brings up the Stakz DCE for this Thursday. We discussed who could attend and we need to arrive with ideas to keep the students active at the DCE. *Personally message Deaf about Stakz*
 - ~ Tuesday March 18th will be the Game Night at First Baptist Church. 6~8pm.
 - ~ Friday March 28th is Hands Alive from 9:30 to 1:30. Then Bowling that night at Crescent Bowl from 6-8pm.
 - ~Ralphie's Fun Center will be on April 12th. We will call to discuss time and price. Discussed free entry for first 20 Deaf or Hard of Hearing.
- 2:52:~ Discussed Fundraising ideas. Decision made to sell hot dogs and macaroni on Wednesday April 23rd starting around 10:30 in from of Topper Café.
 - ~ Need to make signs.
- 3:06:~ Secretary is working on this month's newsletter and with help has made a format for the thank you letters.
- 3:09:~ Membership relayed ideas about Tuesdays ASLO meeting.
- 3:10:~ Marketing Justin makes a motion to create a marketing co-chair. Roxxi seconded motion. All in favor said aye. Motion was made to switch Marking from a single chair to a co-chair. Switch will be instated as of this year's election.
- 3:13:~ Regina talked about finding some churches that may be interested in putting our events in their church bulletins.

- 3:19:~ Up till Dawn. Holly asked if we would like to have a meeting with the board of Up till Dawn to talk about our involvement. The board agreed to have a meeting.
- 3:27:~ March 28th Bowling V-Log.
 - \sim Roxxi, Rachel, Holly, Luke, and Justin meet at the bowling alley at 4:30 Friday.
- 3:29:~ Secretary needs to make forms for the Raffle. (Name, email, phone, preferable contact info.)
- 3:30:~ Tuesday March 18th from 3~4pm will be the info session about ASLO and ASLS. Please come if you can to help answer questions and inform about ASL.
 - ~ Also, Sara informed the board that a KSD museum trip is in the works for April.
 - ~ Discuss about bringing a group from KSD to a WKU sports activity.
- 3:36:~ Treasury report: \$2300.
- 3:37:~ Now that Marketing will have 2 chairs in the upcoming year, Justin makes motion to take membership from a co-chair position to a single chair position. Motion seconded, and motion passed. The change will be instated as of this year's election.
 - ~ Fundraising will have 2 chairs as well.
 - \sim Nominations will begin at Tuesdays meeting and end Friday the 7^{th} at noon.
 - ~Nominees are allowed to accept 2 chairs to run for. Campaigning will commence and then voting will be from April 8th through April 11th.
- 3:54:~ Discuss PAH money for this year. Luke makes a motion to put all the money earned from last year's PAH into a separate account for this year's PAH Executive Staff. Motion seconded and passed. Money that will be going into the separate account will be \$1,000.

- 3:58:~ Discuss liaison for PAH Executive staff to ASLO Board. Decision made for ASLO/PAH Exec. Liaison to be the Vice President, and will go into effect with newly elected V.P.
- 4:07:~ Secretary will take over duties of collecting Deaf attendees contact information for the Raffle.
- 4:20:~ Discuss roller Derby. Need to create a sign-up and see how many people are interested.
- 4:21:~ Meeting adjourned.